

ETHYL CORPORATION

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

September 19, 1968

PLEASE ADDRESS REPLY
TO: P. O. BOX 341
BATON ROUGE, LA. 70821

PERSONAL

Dr. R. A. Kehoe
College of Medicine
Kettering Laboratory of Applied Physiology
Eden Avenue
Cincinnati, Ohio

Dear Dr. Kehoe:

It sounds like you had a grand vacation. I am glad you had a chance to take it.

I have no comments in connection with your report beyond what was mentioned in Detroit. I do have two points which were discussed in Detroit that I wish to emphasize:

1. I do not believe that respiratory protection in the plants is as good as it should be. A serious study should be made of the type of equipment to be used and of the means of enforcing its use.
2. Specific lines of communication, designations of responsibility, and general plans of action for responding to spills, explosions, etc. should be established. "Playing it by ear" is never an adequate substitute for well-considered, flexible advance planning.

With kindest regard,



D. E. Park

DEP:jht